
   

 

   

 

 
 

Information Technology Steering Committee (ITSC) Meeting 
November 20, 2025, 3:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

1151 Punchbowl Street, Conference Room 410, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
 

This meeting will be conducted remotely. Members of the public may participate via interactive 
conference technology (ICT) or in person at the physical meeting location indicated above. 
 
Click here to join the meeting Or call in (audio only)  +1 808-829-4853,,113551988#    

Meeting ID:  293 684 388 957 Phone Conference ID:  113 551 988# 
Passcode: WasJQQ 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order; Roll Call 
 

II. IT Steering Committee Members 
 
a. Welcome and introduce the two new committee members:  Representative Greggor Ilagan 

and Miki Hardisty. 
 

III. Review and Approval the August 28, 2025, Meeting Minutes 
 

IV. Public Testimony 
 
Individuals who are unable to provide testimony at this time will be allowed an opportunity to 
testify when specific agenda items are called. 
 
In accordance with Hawai‘i Revised Statutes, Section 92-3, and the Committee’s prior vote on 
August 28, 2025, testimony will be limited to three minutes per speaker per agenda item, at 
the discretion of the Chair to modify this limit at any given meeting.  
 
Individuals may provide oral testimony at the meeting or may submit written testimony in 
advance of the meeting via e-mail to ets@hawaii.gov, or via mail addressed to 1151 Punchbowl 
Street, B-10, Honolulu, HI, 96813, Subject:  ITSC Testimony. 

 
V. State Enterprise Projects Updates   

 
a. Department of the Attorney General (ATG) CSEA KEIKI Re-platform Off Mainframe 

(KROM) Project.  This project will modernize the State’s automated child support software 
and systems. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_N2ZhNzNmMjEtMzA1Yy00NjY0LThlZjQtNGYxZjdhOWIyMzZh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%223847dec6-63b2-43f9-a6d0-58a40aaa1a10%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b6890426-925b-4bdf-9267-58d4a4ae8421%22%7d
tel:+18088294853,,113551988
mailto:ets@hawaii.gov


Information Technology Steering Committee (ITSC) 
November 20, 2025, Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 
 

2 
 

 
VI. IT Consolidation Plan Update 

 
a. Provide an update on the progress of the IT Consolidation Plan development and discuss 

ITSC participation.  The plan is being developed by the IT Consolidation Working Group 
and will include recommendations on continuing and developing shared services that meet 
the needs of the executive branch, including any resourcing requirements needed to 
provide these services. 
 

VII. Good of the Order 
 
a. Announcements 

 
i. Introduce ETS’ new Senior Communications Manager, Glenn Dela Cruz.  Glenn 

will provide a brief update on the ETS CIO Annual Report.  
 

b. Next Meeting:  February 26, 2025. 
 

VIII. Adjournment 
 
 
This interactive conference technology meeting will allow participants to enable live closed captioning 
during the meeting. 
 
The ITSC meeting packet will be available at https://ets.hawaii.gov/it-steering-committee/. 
 
Auxiliary Aid or Accommodation Due to a Disability 
If you require an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, contact Joanna Lee at 
(808) 586-6000 or email ets@hawaii.gov as soon as possible.  Requests made as early as possible have 
a greater likelihood of being fulfilled.  Upon request, this notice is available in alternate/accessible formats. 

https://ets.hawaii.gov/it-steering-committee/
mailto:ets@hawaii.gov


Support is available if you are affected by the federal shutdown - learn more here.

Home » IT Steering Committee » IT Steering Committee – Membership

IT STEERING COMMITTEE – MEMBERSHIP

The IT Steering Committee assists the Chief Information Officer (CIO) of the State of Hawai‘i in de-
veloping the state’s
information technology standards and policies.

NAME AFFILIATION APPOINTED BY

Christine Sakuda (Chair) Office of Enterprise Technology Services, State of Hawai‘i Ex Officio Member

Garret Yoshimi (Vice Chair) University of Hawai‘i UH President

Benson Choo Finance Factors Senate

Eugene Chang IEEE Computer Society – Hawaii Chapter Senate

Sharon Moriwaki Hawai‘i State Senate Senate

Arnold Kishi Center for Internet Security, MS-ISAC Governor

Joel Kumabe Ohana Pacific Health Senate

Miki Hardisty ‘Ōlelo House

Amy Peckingpaugh Hawai‘i State Department of Education Superintendent

Mai Nguyen Van Hawai‘i State Judiciary Chief Justice

Greggor Ilagan Hawai‘i State House of Representatives House

Marcus Yano Pacific Impact Zone Solutions House

Bill Kumagai Transform Hawaii Government House

 

Edit this page

State of Hawaii
Office of Enterprise Technology Services
Keʻena Hoʻolana ʻEnehana

11/17/25, 10:04 AM Office of Enterprise Technology Services | IT Steering Committee – Membership

https://ets.hawaii.gov/it-steering-committee/committee-membership/ 1/1

https://governor.hawaii.gov/home/coordinated-relief-efforts-to-protect-hawaiis-families-from-federal-shutdown-impacts/
https://ets.hawaii.gov/
https://ets.hawaii.gov/it-steering-committee/
https://ets.hawaii.gov/wp-admin/post.php?post=7719&action=edit&classic-editor
https://ets.hawaii.gov/
https://ets.hawaii.gov/


   

 

   

 

 

           DRAFT 

Members Present 

Christine Sakuda, Chair, CIO, Office of Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) 
Michael Nishida, First Hawaiian Bank 
Marcus Yano, CBTS Hawaiian Telcom 
Bill Kumagai, Transform Hawaii Government (THG) 
Benson Choo, Finance Factors 
Joel Kumabe, Ohana Pacific Health 
Eugene Chang, IEEE Computer Society, Hawaii Chapter 
Arnold Kishi, Center for Internet Security, MS-ISAC 
Mai Nguyen Van, Judiciary 
Garret Yoshimi, University of Hawaii 
Senator Sharon Moriwaki, State Legislature 
 
Members Excused 
Representative Kyle Yamashita, State Legislature 
Amy Peckinpaugh, Hawaii State Department of Education 
 
Staff 
ETS:  Joanna Lee, Rebecca Cai, Matthew Nagatori, Javzandulam Azuma, Lisa Huang, 

Catherine Arellano-Alcotas, Jussi Sipola, Juha Kauhanen, Tom Ku, Todd Omura, Vincent 
Hoang, Lenora Fisher 

DLIR:  Ann Perreira-Eustaquio, Lizabeth Thomas 
Chung Chang, Department of Accounting and General Services 
Candace Park, Deputy Attorney General 
 
 
I. Call to Order; Roll Call 

 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken, and quorum was 
established. 
 

II. Review and Approval the July 10, 2025, Meeting Minutes 
 
Member Nishida motioned to approve the meeting minutes.  Member Choo seconded 
the motion.  Vote was taken and motion passes unanimously. 
 

III. Public Testimony; Discussion and vote on Public Testimony Time Limit 
 
In order to ensure that all public testimonies are heard within a reasonable time frai, 

Chair Sakuda proposed that public testimony shall have a time limit of three (3) minutes 

per person with discretion by the Chair to increase or decrease the time limit based on 

the meeting agenda’s needs. 

 

Member Yoshimi motioned to approve with member Yano seconding the motion.  The 

committee unanimously voted to approve the motion. 

 

Information Technology Steering Committee (ITSC) 

August 28, 2025, Meeting minutes 

Remote Meeting via Interactive Conference Technology 

1151 Punchbowl Street, Conference Rm. 410, Honolulu, HI 



 
 
ITSC Meeting Minutes  
August 28, 2025 
Page 2 

 
 

   

 

DRAFT 

IV. State Enterprise Projects Updates 
 

a. Department of Labor and Industrial Relations (DLIR) Hawaii Unemployment 
Insurance Modernization (HUI Huaka`i) Project - 8/28/2025.  This multi-year project 
will modernize the State’s unemployment insurance (UI) software and systems. 
 
Anne Pereira-Eustachio, lead of the HUI Huaka`i Project, explained that the Hawaii 
Unemployment Insurance Modernization Initiative (HUI Huaka`i) is a multi-year 
projected aimed at modernizing the state’s unemployment insurance software and 
systems.  The project started in March 2024 with an expected completion date of 
March 2027. 
 
Lizabeth Thomas, HUI Huaka`i project manager, gave a brief overview of strategic 
goals, project status, risk management, and organizational change management. 
 

• Strategic Goals - Improving security and reducing fraud, enhancing customer 
experience by providing equitable access, adapting to economic changes, 
delivering better claimant experiences, improving employee experiences and 
transform processes, and leveraging real-time insights for leadership decision-
making. 
 

• Project Status – The project is currently on schedule and in a green low-risk 
status.  The project is 49% complete with several phases running in parallel, 
such as requirements, development, and testing. 
 
o Project Kick-off – March 2024 
o Data Conversion – March 2024 to February 2027 
o Requirements – July 2024 to June 2026 
o Design & Development – July 2024 to December 2026 
o Testing – September 2024 to October 2026 
o Training Development – October 2025 to October 2026 
o Fraud Services – September 2024 to March 2027 
o UAT – October 2026 to March 2027 
o Go-Live Training – January 2027 
o Go-Live – March 2027 

 

• Risk Management – The project is in a green low-risk status.  It is currently on 
schedule, including identifying potential risks early, implementing controls and 
mitigation strategies, and continuously monitoring risks based on a defined risk 
matrix. 
 

• Organizational Change Management (OCM) - There is high staff engagement of 
64% and positive feedback from engagement sessions.  The project team 
conducts regular surveys to measure communication effectiveness, resistance 
management, and staff morale. 

 
Members Choo and Kumagai are curious how morale and management resistance is 
measured and to what degree it has trended over time.  Lizabeth Thomas explained 
that the percentages are mostly taken from monthly surveys that staff filled out 
during engagement sessions with a trend anywhere from 3.7 to 5.0. 



 
 
ITSC Meeting Minutes  
August 28, 2025 
Page 3 

 
 

   

 

DRAFT 

 
Member Senator Moriwaki praised the collaborative approach taken during the 
project, especially the involvement of OATS staff and UI in field visits to understand 
program needs early on.  She also emphasized how aligning IT with programmatic 
goals and involving end users from the start helped avoid disconnects and 
contributed to the project’s success.  Senator Moriwaki suggested this approach 
could serve as a model for other large-scale projects. 
 
Member Senator Moriwaki inquired about integration with employment services to 
ensure claimants are connected to job opportunities.  Perreira-Eustaquio confirmed 
that claimants are required to report job contacts and that their registration data is 
shared with the Workforce Development Division to support reemployment efforts. 
 

b. Department of the Attorney General (ATG) CSEA KEIKI Re-platform Off Mainframe 
(KROM) Project – tentatively November 20, 2025.  This project will modernize the 
State’s automated child support software and systems. 
 

V. State IT Strategic Plan Update 
 

a. Provide an update on the progress of the IT Strategic Plans being developed by the 
departments.  These plans are the blueprints that each department will follow in 
aligning their IT investments with business needs. 
 
Jussi Sipola, ETS Senior IT Enterprise Architect, presented the project progress 
update of developing departmental IT strategic plans including the timeline and plan 
tracker, emphasizing the importance of aligning IT investments with business needs, 
and the state IT strategic plan. 
 

• Project Approach – The approach to developing department IT strategic plans, 
starting with the departments’ business missions and aligning them with the plan.  
The goal is to ensure that IT investments support both departmental and 
statewide business needs. 
 

• Current Schedule – The project started in spring 2025 and is currently in the 
cooperative creation and review process with state departments.  The goal is to 
have all departmental IT strategic plans completed within the next month or two. 

 

• Plan Tracker - 23 Department/Division IT Strategic Plans:  15 department-level 
plans, 8 division-level plans (Attorney General, Transportation).  The tracker 
includes the mission, vision, business goals, IT goals, and their alignment with 
statewide IT goals for each department or division. 

 

• Usage of Plans – The departmental IT strategic plans will be used to guide IT 
spend requests, ensuring that any IT spending over $100,000 is tied to the goals 
outlined in the plans.  This approach aims to improve coordination and alignment 
of IT investments across the state. 

 
Member Senator Moriwaki questions if the discussion includes other departmental 
staff, for example, the administrators.  Also, in what way are we serving the public.  



 
 
ITSC Meeting Minutes  
August 28, 2025 
Page 4 

 
 

   

 

DRAFT 

Senator Moriwaki continues if the mission is still the same regarding the public or 
would it need to be changed. 
 
Chair Sakuda responded that ETS has been working closely with state departments 
to help them develop their own IT strategies, acting as a facilitator rather than 
imposing a centralized strategy.  The collaboration has sparked valuable 
conversations between IT leads and department leadership, helping align IT 
capabilities with departmental goals, resulting in a more integrated and strategic 
dialogue.  Jussi Sipola added that last year’s statewide IT strategic plan was shaped 
significantly by a workshop, which included interviews with departmental leadership 
to understand their business and IT priorities.  A one-page strategy approach was 
developed in collaboration with Gartner, based on the foundational analysis.  The 
departments were required to have their IT strategies reviewed and approved by 
their leadership before finalization, reinforcing alignment and accountability. 
 
Member Chang raised concerns about the lack of scale and resource context in the 
visual materials presented.  The scan chart and one-page strategy summary do not 
indicate the size or scope of the projects, whether it involves one (1) or thirty (30) 
people.  He suggested including sub-quantitative sizing or resource estimates 
(e.g., time, personnel) to better understand the effort required for each initiative.  
Jussi Siploa responded that the initiatives shown are actual spend requests, each 
with specific dollar amounts attached and these financial figures serve as a proxy for 
project scope, offering insight into the scale and resource needs of each effort. 
 

VI. IT Consolidation Plan Update 
 

a. Provide an update on the progress of the IT Consolidation Plan development and 
discuss ITSC Participation.  The plan is being developed by the IT Consolidation 
Working Group and will include recommendations on continuing and developing 
shared services that meet the needs of the executive branch, including any 
resourcing requirements needed to provide these services. 
 
Chair Sakuda provided an update, outlining the timeline and key questions emerging 
from the shared service portfolio discussions with departments. 
 

• Plan Development - The development of the IT consolidation plan, which is being 
created by the IT consolidation working group, will incorporate recommendations 
on shared services, governance, budgeting, and workforce management. 
 

• Timeline - The plan is progressing in stages, with the current focus on defining the 
shared service portfolio.  Subsequent stages will address operations and 
governance, budgeting and roadmaps, and workforce and vendor management. 

 

• Key Questions - Questions emerging from the shared service portfolio 
discussions, such as the needs of the departments, the services ETS can provide, 
and the governance structure for enterprise services. 

 
VII. Hawaii Broadband and Digital Equity Office Update 

 



 
 
ITSC Meeting Minutes  
August 28, 2025 
Page 5 

 
 

   

 

DRAFT 

a. Provide an update on the progress of the Hawaii Broadband and Digital Equity Office 
(HBDEO) including the broadband revolving fund as per ACT201.  HBDEO’s mission 
is to support and coordinate statewide deployment of high-speed internet access 
(broadband) and works to achieve the goals of digital equity and adoption for all 
residents of Hawaii. 
 
Chung Chang, Strategic Broadband Coordinator, provided an update on the progress 
of the Hawaii Broadband and Digital Equity Office, including the status of the 
broadband revolving fund and ongoing infrastructure projects.  
 

• Office Transition - The Hawaii Broadband and Digital Equity Office officially moved 
from DBEDT to DAGS as of July 1, 2025.  The office is still in the process of 
moving its budget and administrative functions. 

 

• Revolving Fund - The broadband revolving fund is currently unfunded and not yet 
set up.  The fund will be used for broadband projects, affordable connectivity, and 
community technical assistance, with the IT steering committee providing advice 
on spending. 

 

• Broadband Projects - Potential broadband projects, include public Wi-Fi, 
workforce development, disaster recovery, AI, digital economy, telehealth, digital 
literacy, and device distribution.  These projects aim to support non-profit and 
community organizations. 

 

• Federal Funding – In response to Member Kishi’s question regarding the scope 
and scale of the revolving fund dollar amount, member Yoshimi provided 
additional information on federal funding for broadband infrastructure, including 
the middle mile and last mile projects.  He noted that while some digital equity 
funding has been lost, there are still ongoing efforts to secure funding for 
infrastructure projects. 
 
Member Senator Moriwaki continued the discussion by asking if there is anything 
from the federal level that will help with the project.  Member Yoshimi explains that 
there are multiple approaches in place to address the “last mile” connectivity 
challenge, ensuring that the final segments of broadband infrastructure reach 
underserved areas.  Both of Hawaii’s major carriers have continued to make 
significant capital investments, exceeding expectations in recent years.  This is 
seen as a strong indicator of long-term commitment.  The team remains hopeful 
that additional funding for minimal remaining work will be secured through the 
BEAD (Broadband Equity, Access, and Deployment) program.  The outlook for 
completing the last mile work is promising, especially given its designation as a 
high priority by the administration. 
 
Member Kumabe asked whether there is additional trans-pacific capacity being 
added to support growing consumption.  Member Yoshimi confirmed at least three 
(3) new undersea cable systems are currently under construction by Google, with 
landings expected within the next one (1) to two (2) years.  These systems will 
land at a facility located at the University of Hawaii – West Oahu campus.  
Additionally, three (3) more systems are in active discussion, with the goal of 
maintaining a continuous pipeline of capacity expansion.  The outlook is 



 
 
ITSC Meeting Minutes  
August 28, 2025 
Page 6 

 
 

   

 

DRAFT 

encouraging, especially given the current momentum and interest from major 
infrastructure players. 
 

VIII. Good of the Order 
 
a. Announcements 

 
Chair Sakuda reminded the Committee that the Hawaii Digital Government Summit 
will take place on September 30, 2025, at the Sheraton Waikiki Hotel, which will 
bring together state and local government workers to discuss digital government 
initiatives.  Also, October is Cybersecurity Awareness Month. 
 
Chung Chang shared that the week of September 8th is Tech Week with various 
activities happening.  Also the week of October 6th is digital inclusion week with a lot 
of national activities that are happening locally. 

 
b. Next Meeting: November 20, 2025 

 
The Committee will invite another major modernization project team to present at the 
next meeting. 

 
IX. Adjournment 

 
Chair Sakuda called for adjournment.  The meeting was adjourned with a motion by 
Member Senator Moriwaki and a second by Member Nishida at 4:30 p.m. 
 



KEIKI System 
Migration

State of Hawaii
Attorney General
Child Support 
Enforcement Agency



Replatforming and Refactoring of the 
Hawaii Child Support System - KEIKI

Refactoring or replatforming is a technical effort to improve the system’s underlying 
architecture without fundamentally changing the business processes.

Key Points:
Focuses on the code, infrastructure, and performance

Refactoring: 
Rewriting or reorganizing to modern code to make it cleaner, more maintainable, or scalable, without changing 
functionality.

Replatforming: 
Moving the system to a new platform while keeping the core functionality mostly the same.
Usually less disruptive to business processes compared to full modernization.

For the Hawaii Child Support System:
Migrating the existing system from mainframe to the AWS cloud for better scalability.
Refactoring code to improve maintainability.
Updating the database from non-relational ADABAS to relational SQL.
Not changing how caseworkers interact with the system.



Why did Hawaii CSEA go the Refactor/Replatform Route

• Follows nationwide trends in child support system migrations
• Approved by the Federal Office of Child Support Enforcement (OCSE)
• Moves existing system to modern infrastructure at lower cost
• Reduces risk compared to full modernization
• Improves system maintainability, scalability, and performance
• Enables modular/incremental modernization

Rationale:

• Agency can selectively modernize specific areas or modules over time

Future Advantage:

• Supports current operations while strategically evolving toward a fully modern system

Benefit:



Project Timeline

We are here
Nov 20, 2025



• Ratings are based on three 
main categories: People, 
Process, and Technology.

• Each category has its own 
status, which combines into 
an overall project rating.

• The slide also highlights 
project budget and progress 
percentages to ensure 
alignment.

• Observations counts are 
displayed to track key 
findings and 
recommended actions.

IV&V Reporting - Accuity



User Acceptance 
Testing (UAT)
• The Child Support System User 
Acceptance Testing (UAT) is currently on 
day 66 of the 100-day testing cycle. The 
UAT process is structured around multiple 
functional areas representing key 
business processes within the system.

• A real-time dashboard is actively 
tracking and displaying testing progress 
across these functional areas, providing 
clear visibility into test execution, pass/fail 
rates, and issue trends. This automated 
dashboard enables the project team and 
stakeholders to monitor progress, identify 
bottlenecks, and ensure timely resolution 
of issues as we move toward completion.

• Overall, testing is progressing steadily, 
and the dashboard continues to serve as a 
key tool in maintaining transparency and 
accountability throughout the UAT phase.

Capture of Actual Dashboard



M&O Preparation Future vs Current Cost 

Element
Operation (M&O)

6 Year Total
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 3 Year 5 Year 6

New KEIKI System 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031
Maintenance & 
support $1,300,000 $1,300,000 $1,300,000 $1,300,000 $1,300,000 $1,300,000 $7,800,000

Current KEIKI 
System 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Maintenance & 
support $3,266,012 $2,092,801 $2,415,868 $2,746,695 $3,911,263 *$3,722,220 $18,154,859
Funding: Fed 66%, HI Gen 34%
* Estimated using existing months in the year



Information Technology Trainings

• Web technologies and 
responsive design

HTML5, CSS3, 
and JavaScript 

• Core databaseCustom SQL 

• Core application
C# Language 
and ASP.NET 

Core 

• Front end User Interface 
(UI)

Comprehensive 
Angular 

Programming 

The developers within the IT Office have recently completed formal 
training to gain proficiency in the programming languages and tools 
used in the new environment. This effort ensures the team is well-
prepared to support, enhance, and maintain the migrated system 
moving forward.



Thank You

On behalf of the Hawaii 
Child Support Enforcement 
Agency, thank you for the 
opportunity to present our 
project status.


	ITSC 202511 Presentation_CSEA KROM.pdf
	KEIKI System Migration
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	M&O Preparation
	Information Technology Trainings
	Thank You


